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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 
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March 5, 2013 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

Jacqueline Caci, Administrative Assistant II, Division ofEnginee~ 
Inventory of Confidential Documents as of January 2, 2013 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during January 2013 , 
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the 
source. 

The document listed in the report may be returned to the source. 

If you have any questions about this report, please call me at 413-6754. 

Attachment 

cc: Charles Hill 
Lisa Harvey 
Theresa Farley 
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•, 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During January 2013 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE 

120000-0T Undocketed filings 
for 2012. 

DOCUMENT 

02778-12 

Division of Engineering 

LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS 

No lead stf. 
No lead att. 

Req forwarded to 
staff for recom 

DESCRIPTION 

FPL (Cano) -
(CONFIDENTIAL) 
Res_ponse to 
staffs 1st 
supplemental data 
request on 2012 
10-year power 
plant site plan, 
No. 43 ; includes 
CD. (x-ref. DN 
03262-12 returned 
to source) 
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Total number of records: 1 




